Kate Winter

From: Scott Whithy

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 10:27 AM

To: Matthew McEachan; Kylie Jacobson; Kate Winter
Subject: Scott Driscoll statement

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 10:25 AM
To: Media Unit

Cc¢: Brad Henderson

Subject: Scott Driscoll statement

Statement from Scoft Driscoll, Member for Redcliffe

Member for Redcliffe Scott Driscoll has rejected claims made in media reports today as
completely baseless.

“I left my position as the honorary/voluntary president of the Queensland Retail Traders and
Shopkeepers Association in September last year, and ceased having an operational role
immediately after the March 2012 election,” he said.

“Funds spent by the QRTSA on trading hours matters were spent entirely appropriately, and any
claims about governance of reporting issues are completely false.

“In addition, my membership of the United Ratail Federation is clearly disclosed in the Queensland
Parliament Register of Members’ Interests exacily as required.

“‘My focus is 100% on serving the people of Redcliffe as their local MP, and | will not be
commenting further on the haseless siaims of disgruntied individuals.”

ENDS

Scott Whitby

- Bepuiy Director

1 Government Media Unit

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 8749 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{S-73 nelevant |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

1
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g;ee Anderson

s
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 7:16 AM
To: Ministers_All
Subject: Driscoll
Ministers,

We have a number of ministers doing media events today.

You are likely to be asked about Scott Driscoll, and the impact of the reports absut hisv on the
government,

I'd suggest you say you have no comment on those matters.
On whether Mr Driscoll should have been preselected as a candidate: thatis a matter for the party.

Regards

Sent from my iPad

1
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Kate Barwick

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 9:03 AM
To: John Wiseman; Media Unit

Subject: FW: Driscoll

---—0Original Message-----

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2013 7:16 AM

To: Ministers_All

Subject: Driscoll

Ministers,

We have a number of ministers doing media events today.

You are likely to be asked about Scott Driscoll, and the impact of the reports about him on the government.
I'd suggest you say you have ne comment on those matteis.

On whether Mr Driscoll should have been preselected as a candidate: that is a matter for the party.

Regards

Sent from my iPad

1
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From: Bec McCoan

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 2:45 PM
To: Kate Davies

Subject: FW: NEW CHANGE.ORG PETITION
KD

I have spoken to Glenys about this issue and advised that emails being received because people
are signing the petition should be set aside, however no response will be provided as there are
no contact details included in the emails.

Any emails/letters received on this issue, but not as part of the change.org petition are a
different story.

ECU would like to know if we want to prepare a standard response for those that include their
contact information?

Can | get your thoughts on this one please?

Kind regards

Bec McCoan

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
" Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 073221 1809 | MobileS73 Imelevant |
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Fast/| Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 2:35 PM
Ta: Bec McCoan
Subject; FW: NEW CHANGE,ORG PETTTION

Hi Bec

ECU just told me that people are writing/emailing in on this matter, separate from the petition and are including
their postal details.

The department may require guidance on how to respond {if the advisors tick the blue sheet requesting a response).
Kind regards,

G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 322 45682
Fax, 07 322 11809

&k Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Glenys Jenkin
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 1:42 PM

1
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To: Bec McCoan
Subject: NEW CHANGE.ORG PETITION

Hi Bec

Fyl- new Change.org petition about Scott Driscoll.
Dept has over 1100 already.

Kind regards,

G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departrnarntal Lisison Officer
Departrmant of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 322 45692
Fax, 07 322 11809

s Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mary Weaver

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 1:28 PM
To: Glenys Jenkin

Subiect: This is going off!

nttp/iwww. change, orafen-Al/petitionsfformer-employees-sav-this-mermber-of-parliament-sexually-harassed-them-
campball-newman-dismiss-scott-drisceli-immedialely

1150+ and thay keep coming.

Regards

Mary

Mary Weaver

Director

Executive Correspondence Unit
Departiment of the Premier and Cabingt
PO Box 15185

GITY EAST QLD 4002

Tel (07) 322 44750

Fax: {07) 3224 2043

t Ploase consider the envirenment Lefors printing this email
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Bec McCoan

R I
From: Bec McCoan
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 5,27 PM
To: ‘Glenys Jenkin'
Ce: Mary Weaver (Mary. Weaver@premiers.gld.gov.au)
Subject: RE: NEW CHANGE,ORG PETITION

Hi Glenys

As discussed, if we receive any corro on this issue outside of the changerg petition, could it
please be given a blue sheet and provided to Kate Davies.

We will work on a standard letter over the coming days.

Kind regards

Bec McCoan

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809} MobiieS 73 Imelevant

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Hast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailto:Glenys. Jenkin@premiers.qid.gov.a4]
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 2:35 PM

To: Bec McCoan

Subject: FW: NEW CHANGE.ORG PETITION

Hi Bec

ECU just told me that people are writing/emailing iri on this matter, separate from the petition and are including
their postal details.

The department may require guidance on'how io respond {if the advisors tick the blue sheet requesting a response).
Kind regards,

G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departmental Liaison Cfficer
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

FPhone: 07 322 45692
Fax: 07 322 11809

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Glenys Jenkin

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 1:42 PM
To: Bec McCoan

Subject: NEW CHANGE.ORG PETITION

Hi Bec

FYi ~ new Change.org petiticn about Scott Driscoll,
Dept has over 1100 already.

Kind regards,

i
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G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departrmental Liaison Officer
Departmert of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: Q7 322 45692
Fax: 07 322 11808

¢ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Mary Weaver

Senit: Monday, 25 February 2013 1:28 PM
To: Glenys Jenkin

Subiject: This is going off!

hipc/hwww change orgien-Allpetitions/former-employees-say-this-raember-of-pariament-sexyalliy-harassed-them-
camphel-newmean-dismiss-scoti-ariscoll-immediately

1150+ and they keep coming.

Regards

Mary

iMary Weaver

Director

Executive Correspondence Unit
Department of the Premier and Cabinat
PO Box 15185

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Tel: (07) 322 44750

Fax: (O7) 3224 2943

¢ Plaase consider the envirenment before printing this email

2 O
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iatthew McEachan

Frome: Kate Winter

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2013 4:08 PM

To: Ben dMyers; Matthew McEachan

Subject: FW: Reports for week ending 1 March 2013

Attachments: Monthly Querdue Report - Direct Referrals 1 March 2013 docy; Overdue

Correspondence Report 1 March 2013 .xis; Weekly Mail Issues Report 25 February
2013-1 March 2013.doox; Weeldy report for Standards 25 February - 1 March
2013 doex

The majority of Scott Driscoll corro is from change.org petition.

Kate Winter

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premierof Queensland
Phone: 07 3035 2138 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobijef> "3 I"elevant

Executive Building | 700 George Street | Brishane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Kristian Schiuter

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2013 3:19 PM

Ta: Michael Prain; Paul Leven; Kate Ichnson; Daniel Harris; Ross Mensforth; Genevieve Alexander; Rebekah Naranjo;
Ben Myers; Kate Winter; Kylie Jacobson; Kate Davies; Bec McCgan;) Lee Anderson; Francis Quinlivan; Madeline
Simmonds

Subjech: FW: Reports for week ending 1 March 2013

FYl

Fram: Mary Weaver [mailio:Mary. Weaver@premiers gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, T March 2013 2:51 PM

Ta: Kristian Schiuter

Subiject: FW: Reports for week ending 1 March, 2013

Hi Kristian

My apologies on sending this to Becarnd not you. | thought you were away for the week, | didn’t realise you were back
inday.

Regards

Mary

From: Mary Weaver

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2013 9:09 AM

To: Bec McCoan

Cer Patrick Vidgen: Jesste King; Judy Dudurovic; Glenys Jenkin; Desley Jenkins; Sue Orreal
Subject: Reports for week ending 1 March 2013

Hi Bec

The reports for this week are attached. The amount of incoming correspondence has increased markedly this week
with 3087 this week against 755 last week. This is largely due to two new campaigns that started up this week.

The flood mail issues report is attached to the general mail issues report at the back.

1
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Tharse were two new mall issues and thase arg:
= negative views regarding Scott Driscoll MP, Member for Redolifie
« protesting reductions in Queensland's Workers' compensation coverage

The number of overdues has decreased this week from last week. Economic Policy has the most with 43 and many
are waiting on advice from Transport and Main Roads which has not been forthcoming. The rest are negligible.

The report on overdues for referrals 1o dapartmenis is aitached.
The siandards/campaigns reporl is also aliachedl.

Balow is the report on the status of ministerial liaison letters, the ones we refer lo departmenis fo prepare the
response. The numbers of lems referred for a ministerial lialson response are as follows:

Allocoied Toial

this waek weith

Portfolic Portiolic
Aboriginal and Torres Strait slander, - 2
Multicultural Affairs
Agriculture, Fisheries and Fovestry 3
Communities, Child Safety and - -
Disability Services
Education, Training and Employment 3 5
Ervironment and Heritage 2 2
Protaction
HMousing and Public Works - 3
Local Government, Community 4 10
Recovery and Resilience
Nationai Parks, Recreation, Spori - &
and Racing i
Natural Resources argd Mines 4 2 i
Police and Community Satety &
Science, Information Technology, i 1 o
Innovation and the Arts
Tourisivn, Major Events, Small 2 Z
Business and Commonwealth Games
Transport and Main Roads 2% 35

Tortal b 3 a0

Additional information on what's pending is below,

Biue Shests awaiting complation by the Premiar's Office 205
Correspondence awsiling signature in the Premiers Office 184

Briefs awailing action inthe Pramiars Office 82

Total for action/signabare inthe Premier's Office 246

Dug 1o the Preriers Office - week of 04/08/2013 10 0B/OG/2013 149
Dus fo the Premisr's Office - week of 11032013 1o 18/03/2013 74

Any querias, give me a call.
Regards

Marry

Mary Weaver
Diractor

RTIP57.pdf - Page Number: 9 of 74



Executive Correspondence Unit
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
PC Box 151856

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Tel: (07} 322 44750

Fax: (07) 3224 2643

N . . - . . ,
B Pleazs consider the snvironment batore printing this emasil

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to / that intended by
the author at the time and it is uot
to bhe distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contenta
of this email except where

subgeguently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

reprasent the views of the State of Queensland. This epail isg confidential and wmay be
subiect to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received thig email in error, please/notify the author and delete this

message inmediately.

3
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET

Weelkdy Mail Issues Report 28 February—1 March 2013

1. Qutlined below is the profile of correspondence received in the week 25 February—1
March 2013,

2. A Weekly Flood Mail Issues Report is atfached at the back of this report,
3. Total single mail issues are 357 against 336 previous week.

4, Major issues in excess of § mail items totalled 2730 listed below,

5. Tetal mail items for the period totalled 3087 against 755 previous week.
{this includes 2968 Web Site messages).

| NEW ISSUES THIS WEEK

Views regarding Scolt Deiscoflt MP,
Member for Redcliffe

Reductions in Queensland's
Workers' compensation coverage

01

CMEALTHISSUES: .

Axing of Pubiic Haalth jobs 14 3

Fluoridation of water supply 1 4] 5

Further staffing or operatdonal cus to
Queenstand Health inMNorth 33 1 10
Queenstand

Waiting List Delays 153 -

TERISSUES:

NO MAJOR ISSUES THIS WEEK

EDUCATION ISSUES:

The implementation of the Gonski 43 535
Report
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CUSTICEISSUES:

Calling for the legislative removal of the
gay panic defence

12

GENERAL ISSUES:

Closure of State Governmant nursing
homes

27

Containsr deposit system

18

Decision o cull Flying Foxes

e

Elactricity - Increases

17

Employment/Training issuas

Gold Coast Cruise Ship Terminal

22

Lifting the ban on uranium mining

16

North Quesensianders to gat fair and
affordable insurance premilirs

12

Pet Rabbits

FProtection of Cape York

18

Roads < Mamisnance
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET

Weekly Flood Mail Issues Report 25 February—1 March 2013

Outlined below is the profile of flood refated correspondence received in the week
285 February—1 March 2013.

Total mail items for the period totalled 21.

SR e
7
7 f,{?/:% *?’f/
.
Compliments to the Premier 2
Concerns regarding flood areas 2
I
!
Disaster Relief Funding Payments | 1
Donations 1
Flood Appeal Funds 1
Flood mitigation/prevention 1
Roads damaged by flood waters 3
Offers of Assistancs T
Seeking asgsistance and/or funding 3
during floods
insurance 1
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Svmpathy for those affected by the
2
Queensiand floods

The relsase of water from Wivenhoe
Dam io prevent flooding
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
Weekly Report for STANDARDS 28 February-1 March 2013

Awaiiing approval in the Premier’s Office

GONSKI REVIEW 2044 gmail carmpaign 11 Cotober
. 30/01/13
MOURA HOSPITAL 88 TEM 2130457
HOON LAWS 14 6/02/13
+
FIXED TARIFF FEES FOR SOLAR 14 P169/13
PANEL INSTALLATIONS
QUEENSLAND RURAL FIRE 19 (1/02/13
SERVICE
WINDSOR STATE SCHGOL O8HC 23 1172113
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Seeking advice

S
i
S

A
i
v

Health |
TFI13/2274

PATIENTS HAVING TO PAY FOR 8 % Fobruar
MEDICAL SUPPLIES IN HOSPITAL y *
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Email Campalons not TRIBed with individual email addresses

REQUEST FOR AUSTRALIAN LEADERS
TO TAKE ACTION AT THE COAG
MEETING TO REDUCE ENERGY BILLS

5062 ongoing

individual email
campaign

tndividuat email

Standard text approved

DELTA

CONTAINER DEPOSIT 5YSTEM 32 ongoing  |campaign — Boomerang) /oy Premiers Office
Petitions under TFH2/18878
HANDS OFF GUR PUBLIC HEALTH 5762 Individual ematt :
SERVICES carmpaign
PLEASE STOP ANY FURTHER PORT [ndivicital smail Emailed response on 28
CEVELOPMENTS IN THE FITZROY 1937 cngoing N :

campaign

Naovernber 2012

PROTECT CAPE YORK

4236 ongoing

Individual email
campatgn

Response approved and
sent out via email from
GF16930

individual email

Andrew Chesterman
DG, Department of
Environment & Heritage
Protaction advises that In
response o the emall
campaign | can advise
that no further action is

COVERAGE

SHOOTING OF FLYING FOXES JBi3 ongoing ) \
campaign vequired on your part,
The deparment is
keeping a record of ail
emails recaived and
responding as
appropriate,
PET RABBITS 5 Endividuailamaii
campaign
FURTHER STARFING OR ndividual email
OPERATIONAL CUTS 7O QUEENSLAND 1063 campaign
HEALTH IN NORTH QUEENSLAND
REDUCTIONS IN QUEENSLAND'S Individual email
WORKERS COMPENSATION 88

campaign
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Email Campaions pot TRIMed CHANGE ORG emails
{These are also counted in the Weekly Mall Issues Report)

L

o
b

o

g

i
Bl
=

i
2

VIEWS REGARDING S8COTT DRISCOLL 2381 chanae o N/
MP, MEMBER FOR REDCLIFFE angs-org
CLOSURE OF THE ROYAL CHILDREN . i
HOSPITAL 723 change.oig N/A
Ernails sentio PO
CLOBURE OF TAFE COLLEGES - unabie to report change.org NIA
numbears
AXING OF PUBLIC HEALTH JGBS 904 Changenig NiA
WIND BACK ELECTRICTY PRICES 23 chAange.org MN/A
EVENTIDE 118 i change.org N/A
IMPLEMENT CONSUMER REFORME 55 channs.of NIA
FOR ELECRICITY ‘ 4e.019 H
GAY PANIC 107047 change.ory NA
CRUISE SHIP TERMINAL i 1705 change.org NIA
NORTH QUEENSLANDERS TO GET)
FAIR AND AFFORDABLE INSURANCE 2824 change.org N/
PREMIUME
YOUTH AFFAIRS NETWORK 1282 change.org NEA
ALLING FOR THE CLOSURE OF
¢ ING (7 L THE 51 change. org P/
RSPCA
FUNDING CUTS TO RURAL FIRE . . ‘ ,
SRIGADES 803 changs.org WA
CLOSURE OF STATE GOVERNMENT
NURSING HOMES 549 change.org N/A
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THE PENALTIES AND SENTENCES AND
OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT

BILL 2012 WITH RESPECT OF 4200 change.orgy N/A
OVERPAYMENTS OF QUEENSLAND
HEALTH EMPLOYEES
PERMITS TO FARMERS TO SHOOT
FLYING FOXES 6028 change.org N/A
FUNDING CUTS TO COMMURNITY
SERVICES 1078 change.ory N/A
TAXI SUBSIDY SCHEME 1076 change.org N/A
QUEENSLAND TUBERCULOSIS
04 hange.or N/A
CONTROL CENTRE ° Frangeg
LURANILUM MINING 107 change.org N/A
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OVERDUE DIRECT REFERRALS AS AT 1 MARCH 2013

MINISTERIAL PORTFOLIG

Minister for Police and Community Safety 14
Attorney-General and Minister for Justice 7
Minister for Housing and Public Works 6
Minister for Natural Resources and Mines 4
Minister for Transport and Main Roads 3
Minister for Energy and Water Supply 2
Treasurer and Minister for Trade 2
Minister for Communities, Child Safety and Disability 9
Services

Minister for Communities,; Child Safety and Disability p
Services

Minister for Natictial Parks, Recreation, Sport and Racing 2

s

Minister for Abariginal and Torres Strait islander and
Multicultzeal Affairs and Minisier Assisting the Premier
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2

MINISTERIAL PORYFOLIO

i

Minister for Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and

i (
the Commonwealth Games
Minister for Health 1 O
Minister for Education, Training and Employment 1 o
Minister for Science, Information Technology, Innovation ‘

O 0
and the Arls
Deputy Premier, Minister for Blale Development,

. o o

Infrastructure and Planning
Winister for Local Government, Communily Rocovery and 0 0
Resilience
Minister for Environmeant and Heritage Proletiion O D
Minister for Agriculture, Fishernies and Forestry 0 0
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Pages 22 through 24 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(10)(4) Information obtained/used/prepared by a prescribed crime body



Batthew McEachan

Frons:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Matthew McEachan

Thursday, 7 Marci 2013 12,01 PM
Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby

FYI Driscoll

hito:/fwww facebook.comiscottdredciiffe/posts/4950241772216528

T D ]

Matthew McEachan
Senior Adviser

2 Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Cueengland

Phone: 07 3033 0603 | Fax: 07 3221 1609 | Mobile 2 T92vaNt
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4060

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State, Great Opportunity.

1
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cott Wiiby

From: Scott Whitby

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2013 1:39 PM

Teo: Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: Urgent Courter Mail response - Moreton Bay Regional Association
Attachments: 130219 RES Moreton Bay Regional Association audit Courter Mail.doc
Importance: High

From: Sarah Gullo
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 3:55 PM
To: Scott Whitby

Subject: FW: Urgent Courter Mail response - Moreton Bay Regional Association
Importance: High

Sarah Gullo

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Tracy Davis MP | Minister for Communities, Child Safety and
Disability Services

Phone: 07 3235 4286 | Fax: 07 3012 7704 | MobilesS 73 Melevant |

111 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 1000

GPO Box 806 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Leisha X Myers [mailto:Leisha.Myers@communities.gld.gov.au]
Zant: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 2:53 PM

To: Sarah Gullo; Cait Bester

Ce: William Ferguson

Subject: Urgent Courier Mail response - Mareton Bay Regional Association
Importance: High

Hi Sarah and Cait,

Please find attached a response forthe Courier Mail in relation to the Moreton Bay Regional Association,
This is due to Kelmeny Fraseratdpm.

Kind regards

Leisha

Leisha Myers | Senjor Media Officer

Media and tssues Management | Communication Services |
Department of Communities, Child Safety and Disability Services

T:07323 40298 | F: 0732341874

1
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The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it
is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any
action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s)
do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system

network.

2
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- To ensure a timely. response-please forward-your answersol———— ——

media@communities.gld.gov.au

MEDIA QUTLET: Courier Mail

JOURNALIST: Kelmeny Fraser
CONTACT INFO: 3666 6126(S.73 Imrelevant  f@news.com.au
DEADLINE: 4pm, Tuesday 19 February 2013

DATE RECEIVED: 11.45am, Tuesday 19 February 2013

BACKGROUND:

JOURNALIST QUESTIONS / DEPT ANSWERS / MEDIA UNIT RESPONSES:

Piease keep. your: answers as short and com'a@ a8 passnble No response to an

background mformatmn piease msen tt c:t *hc end of the document where
indicated.

1. Is the Regional Community Association Moreton Bay {formerly
Redcliffe Community Association) being investigated/audited or any
other type of checks being carried out by the Department of
Communities?

As a requirement of funding arrangements, the Department of Communities,
Child Safety and Disabiiity Services conducts Risk Assessments, Service
Assessments, service visits and annual financial audits with all funded
organisations.

The department is currently managing some complaints in relation to this

organisation and is seeking further documentation in response to these
complaints.

Actian Name Phone Date
Curreni_approver: Margaret Allison 19/2713
Drafted by

Media Team Leisha Myers 19/2/13
Approved Media Manager Bill Ferguson 19/2/13
Approved by RED/DDG Julieann Cork 19/2/13
Approved by DG Margaret Altison 19/2/13
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2. Has the organisation been investigaied or audited by the depariment
or any other type of checks carried ouf within the past two years?

As part of the funding arrangement with Regional Community Association Inc
(RCAI), regular service delivery assessments and financial audits have been
completed by departmental staff.

S IE samwha%waﬁth&naturﬁ%ih ..... TR

brommed [

As per answers to Queastions 1 and 2.

4, Was a Departiment of Communities worker present at the
organisation’s AGM on 22/12/12 and why?

Two departmental staff attended the RCAI Annual General Meeting (AGM) on
Friday 21 December 2012,

Departmental staff routinely attend AGMs for organisations in receipt of
departmential funding.

| Action’ Name Phone Date
Current approver: Margaret Allison 19/2/13
Drafted by
Media Team Leisha Myers 19/2/13
Approved Media Manager Bill Ferguson 19/2/13
Approved by RED/DDG Julieann Cork 19/2/13
Approved by DG Margaret Allison 19/2/13

RTIP57.pdf - Page Number: 29 of 74



Action Name Phone Date
Current approver: Margaret Allison 1972713
Drafted by

Media Team Leisha Myers 19/2/13
Approved Media Manager Bill Ferguson 19/2/13
Approved by RED/DDG julieann Cork 19/2/13
Approved by DG Margaret Allison 19/2/13
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From: l.ee Anderson

Sent: Thursclay, 7 March 2013 1:49 PM
To: Sarah Guilo

Subject: FW. Re Questions for Minister Davis.

Pls note suggestions below.

S O T T

From: Sarah Gullo

Sent: Thurscay, 7 March 2013 1:11 PM

To: Scott Whitby; Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: Re Questions for Minister Davis.

HI guys,

FY1 this just came through from Spencer lolly.

He said we can get baclk to him today/tomorrow,
Scott —~ 'l give you a call to discuss.

Sarah Gullo

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Tracy Davis MP | Minister for Commaunities, Child Safety and
Disability Services

Phone: 07 3235 4286 | Fax: 07 8012 7704 | Molbile{S 73 IMelevant |

111 George Street | Brisbene | QLD 4000

GPO Box 806 | Brisbane | QLI> 4001

Great State/ Great Opportunity.

From: Jolly, Spencer [mailto DNk
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2013 1:01 PM
To: Sarah Gullo elev
Subject: Re Questions for Miffister Davis.

Sarah |would like replies to'these questions please from Minister Tracy Davis.

1. Are you aware of publicaliy expressed concerns re - the governance and financial administration of the
Regionat Cominunity Association of Moreton Bay?
Yes

2. What actions have been or will be taken by yourself as minister or departmental staff to check the
governance and financial administration of the RCAMB - and the concerns raised — with either RCAMB staff,
it's board members, the MP for Redcliffe Scott Driscoll and his associate Bruce Mills?

As a requirement of funding arrangements, the Department of Communities, Child Safety and
Disability Services conducts Risk Assessments, Service Assessments, service visits and regular
financial audits with all funded organisations.

1
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3. What financial assistance and how much has been given 1o RCAMB from either your Communities
Department and other state government agencies over the last two years?

4. Has the Federal Governments Department of Families, Housing, Community and Indigenous Affairs
contacted your department in relation to the above matters and with a view to achieving what?

5. What steps have or will be taken to ensure proper governance and financial administration js put in place at
the RCAMB?Y

Ses answer 2
Thanks.

Spencer Jolly
Nine News.

Pleasa consider the environmant before printing thivemail

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain mnformation which 1s
confidential and/or

legally privileged. This email and its attachments are subject to copyright and should not be partly or wholly
reproduced without

the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthiorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
prohibited. If you receive

this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender by return email.
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Scott Whithy

From: Sarah Gullo

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2013 3:02 PM

To: lLee Anderson; Scott Whitby
Subject: RE: Re Questions for Minister Davis,

Hi Lee and Scott,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you on this one,

is this ok?

1. Are you aware of publically expressed concerns re - the governance and finaneial administration of the
Regional Community Association of Moreton Bay?

Yes,

2. What actions have been or will be talien by yourself as minister or departmental staff to check the

governance and financial administration of the RCAMB —and theconcerns raised — with either
RCAMB staff, it’s board members, the MP for Redcliffe Scott Driscoll and his associate Bruce Mills?

The department has requested documentation from the Association and is currently reviewing this material,

3. What financial assistance and how much has been given 10 RCAMB from either your Communities
Department and other state government agencies ovey the last two years?

DCCSDS provides triennial funding of $341,635 per annmum to the Association for domestic violence
counselling, family support, older persons activities and community support programs. The Association
also received one-off funding of $22,172 in‘emergency relief funding.

4, Has the Federal Governments Departinent of Families, Housing, Community and Indigenous Affairs
contacted your department in relation o the above matters and with a view to achieving what?

The department is has liaised with the federal government, as is normal procedure in these circumstances.

5. What steps have or will be taken {5 ensure proper governance and financial administration is put in
place at the RCAMB?

As arequirement of tunding arrangements, the Department conducts Risk Assessments, Service
Assessments, service visits and regular financial audits with all fimded organisations.

Sarah Gullo

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Tracy Davis MP | Minister for Communities, Child Safety and
Disability Services

Phone: 07 3235 4286 | Fax: 07 3012 7704 | Maobile
111 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

GPO Box 806 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

S.73 Irrelevant

T R LR
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Great State. Great Opportunity,

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2013 1:49 PM

To: Sarah Gullo

Subject: PW: Re Questions for Minister Davis.

Pis note suggestions below.
Cheers,

From: Sarah Gulio

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2013 1:11 PM

To: Scott Whitby; Lee Anderson

Subject: FW: Re Questions for Minister Davis.

Hi guys,

FY1 this just came through from Spencer Jolly.

He said we can get back to him today/tomorrow,
Scott - I'll give you a call to discuss.

Sarah Gullo

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Tracy Davis MP{ Minister for Communities, Child Safety and
Disability Services

Phone: 07 3235 4286 | Fax; 07 3012 7704 | Mobile: 573 Imelevant |

111 George Street | Brisbane § (LD 4000

GPO Box 806 | Brisbane | (LD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Jolly, Spencer [mailtos> "3 @nine.com.au]
Sant: Thursday, 7 March 2013 1:01 PM

To: Sarah Gullo elev

Subject: Re Questions for Minister Bavis:

Sarah 1 would like replies to these guestions please from Minister Tracy Davis.

1. Are you awareof putdically expressed concerns re - the governance and financial administration of the
Regional Community Association of Moreton Bay?
Yas

2. Whatactions have been or will be taken by yourself as minister or departmental staff to check the
governance and financial administration of the RCAMB ~ and the concerns raised — with either RCAMB staff,
it’s board members, the MP for Redcliffe Scott Driscoll and his associate Bruce Mills?

As a requirement of funding arrangements, the Department of Communities, Child Safety and
Disability Services conducts Risk Assessments, Service Assessments, service visits and regular
financial audits with all funded organisations.
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3. What financial assistance and how much has been given to RCAMB from either your Communities
Department and other state government agencies over the last two years?

4. Has the Federal Governments Department of Families, Housing, Community and Indigencus Affairs

eanisetad vanr-donastmaontin relation to the ahove matiers and with a view to achieving whak?
e HE-HY b=

i E R i Ao =i =

5. What steps have or will be taken to ensure proper governance and financial administration is put in place at
the RCAMB?

See answer 2
Thanks.

Spencer Jolly
Nine News.

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

This email and its attachments are for the sole use of the addressee and may contain information which is

confidential and/or
legally privileged. This email and its attachnients are subject to copyright and should not be pastly or wholly

reproduced without

the consent of the copyright owner. Any unauthorised use of disclosure of this email or its attachments is
prohibited. If you recetve

this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender by return email.
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Kate Wilson

o RS it

From: Peter Taggart <Peter.Taggart@premiers.gld.gov.aus

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 10:53 AM

Ton Aaron Waketey; Andrew Blow; Diane Balke; Gerard Reilly; Kate Barwick; Kate Wilson;

Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy; Anthony Jones; Melanie Mayne-Wilson;
Carrie Barlow; Danita Goodwin; Lisa Palu; Martin Kennedy; Jane Paterson; Paul
Sutherland

Angela Nutt; Daniel Barrett; Jodi Staunton-Smith; Peter Nonis

e T Vi U pdeated = Oneerstand titerat SO PAL Y NP TOT Beddifie Sooft
Driscoll link to fund scandal and claims of secret control of taxpayer-funded
community association

http:/www.couriermail.com au/mews/guesusland/queensiand-liberal-national-narty-mp-for-redeliffe-scott-driscoll-Hu k-
to-fund-scandal-and-claims-of-secret-control-of-taxpayver-funded-conmipunity-association/siorv-etfireonf-12 26599398605

Queensland Liberal National Paity MP for
edcliffe Scott Driscoll link to tund scandal and
claims of secret control of taxpayer-funded
community association

o by: Mork Solomons, Kelmeny Fraser
e From: The Courier-Mail
e March 18, 2013 10:24AM

WATER Minister Mark McArdle has called for Reddliffe MP Scott Driscoll to clear the air as
allegations of misconduet continue to dog the Hirsttime MP,

"I think Mr Driscoll has to clear the air very quickly and if there's evidence of misconduct, put it to the
CMC and have it investigated properly,” My McArdle said,

"We are now in a position where to Iet 4t go on is not in the interests of anybody.
“If there is evidence existing, put 1o the CMC.
"This can't go on. It mustbe clarified. It must be cleared up one way or the other."

Several Cabinet Minisiers, however, refused to say if Mr Driscoll had their support this morning, saying it
was a matter for the Redeliffe MP.

Housing Minister Tim Mander said he was sure the claims would be investigated.

"If they are substantiated, the party will look info it," he said.

Education Minister John-Paul Langbroek said he also believed Mr Driscoll should clear the air,

"The most important thing is that he answer to the people of Redcliffe and the people of Queensland.

“Mr Driscoll needs to answer these (allegations) and I'm sure he will."

1 0O
RTIP57.pdf - Page Number: 36 of 74




Natural Resources and Mines Minister Andrew Cripps also called on anyone who believed they had
evidence of misconduct on the part of Mr Driscoll to report it to authorities.

"If the Labor Party or anvone else have got anything that they want to put to the CMC, or anyone else who
wants to investigate it, J think its important they do so," he said.

Earlier, Opposition leader Amnastacia Palaszezuk called for an investigation to be launched, further
encouraging Premier Campbell Newman to refer the allegations to the Crime and Misconduct Commission.

“] am very disturbed by the allegations that have been raised today in The Courier-Magil. This is now a
scandal engulfing the Premier,” Ms Palaszczuk said.

“There have been countless allegations about this member. At first there was just ong or two but they are
just compounding.”

Ms Palaszezuk called for Premier Campbell Newman to state whether or not he fully supported Mr Driscoll
following the allegations.

Mr Newman has repeatedly said he supported Mr Driscoll despite allegations of misconduct and
impropriety.

But Ms Palaszezuk said it was important for the Redeliffe state member to openly speak in parliament and
answer questions,

“He has not made a matter of privilege, he has not explained himself,” she said.

*This member for parliament, Mr Driscoll, needs afull explanation about mates being appointed to the
board, about public money going to his wife, how his wife came to be employed in the organisation when
apparently she had, and T guote, nil qualifications. There are so many questions here that need to be
answered.”

Mr Driscoll has not responded to the media’s atiempts to contact him.

Earlier, The Courier-Mail established ihat Redeliffe MP Scott Driscoll has been directing the operations of
the Regional Community Association of Moreton Bay, a provider of frontline social services to his
electorate, from behind the scenes since betoming an MP.

Mr Driscoll cemented conirol -~ with the help of friendly RCAMB members - installing political mates on
the board in 2012, getting his wife 9 job on the payroll and having dissenting staff removed and forcing a
troublesome board member to resign.

Former RCAMB staffers have told The Courier-Meil that money was so tight last year they could not access
funds to buy food for homeless clients of the RCAMB, which received about $1.6 million in public funding
and donations in 2012,

It has been established that Mr Driscoll has had secret day-to-day control of the management of the
RCAMB for at least the past 12 months, while Norsefire, a company owned by his wife Emma and where
he was sole director until she took over on February 25, recetved almost $120,000 for consultancy work,
only some of which was actually performed.

Emails, invoices and other documents show Norsefire charged $1000 a week until the middle of last year

for "media communications strategy and management” and subsequently $2600 a week for "secretariat
management fees”,
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From August 2012 there is no evidence of Norsefire having any employees to conduct any work on behalf
of RCAMB.

Even prior to this, RCAMB staff say there was little evidence of any benefit from the "press liaison" work
they understood Norsefire had been contracted to do.

Mrs Driscoll, a florist, was from late last year on the payroll as "HR adniin officer”,

Mr Driscoll wrote her job description, which includes "formal qualification requirement: nil".

-~ February 28; a-day-atter-the Departmentof- Communilties-asked RUAMB, fermetiy- knowmras the-RUA;
for information about payments to consulting companies, Emma Driscoll sent an email fo acolleague at the
association asking for help to "delete what is in the drop box that was on my laptop which I have of course
feft at RCA™.

"Is there a way we/you can do a complete sweep of that computer both files/trasivword docs etc ... so there
is nothing left on there?" she asks.

All the members of the RCAMB board during 2012 except one worked on Mr Driscoll's election campaign,
including his campaign director Ben Scott, his campaign treasurer Gootl Jamieson and former local Federal
LNP chairman Brian Roselt. Its president until last month was Bruce Miils, another supporter,

The Courier-Mail understands Mr Mills held about half of the vetes of the RCAMB's 20 members as
proxies, which with the votes of Mr Jamieson, Mr Scott and Mr Roeselt gave Mr Driscoll's political mates
control of the board.

The other member of the board is understood to be a "client” of the RCAMB's mental health program.
When former RCAMB Treasurer Terry Rogers, himself a former state MP, questioned Norsefire's
involvement in the association in March 2012, Mr Didscoll wrote to Mr Mills and Mr Scott saying: "The

buck stops with an elected MP or Minister to make any required disclosures not Terry Rogers ...

“1 personally suggest it's time his position on this board was considered for him and action taken pretty
quickly right now",

Mr Rogers was forced to resign frons the board shortly afterwards.

Mr Driscoll has disclosed his dicectorship of Norsefire but has publicly distanced himself, saying it is "100
per cent owned by my wife".

He has only ever described himself as "patron" of the RCAMB.

But emails show he mictomanaged the body, giving instructions on everything from financial audits and
how to respond to demands for information from bureaucrats to which airconditioning company should be
used.

In January he even banned staff from participating in free health checks provided by Medicare Local.

"The fact paid RCA staff at large are being encouraged or allowed to avail themselves of funded services
while the staff are meant to be working in essentially a government funded role could understandably create

a catastrophic PR disaster,” Mr Driscoll wrote to services manager Tracey Slater on January 17.

Emails also show Mr Driscoll presented Norsefire invoices to RCAMB and chased up payments,
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Kate Wilson

SRR i e
From: Peter Taggart <Peter.Taggart@premiers.gid.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 11:09 AM
To: Aaron Wakeley;, Andrew Blow; Diane Balke; Gerard Reilly; Kate Barwick; Kate Wilson;
Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whithy; Anthony Jones; Melanie Mayne-Wilson
Lo Angela Nutt; Daniel Barrett; Jodi Staunton-Smith; Peter Norris
Subject: Brisbane Times/AAP: Driscoll must 'clear the air': Minister

httn://www.brisbanetimes com.au/gueensiand/driscoll-musi-clear-the-air-minister- 20120318~
2gazp.himl

e

iscoll m

March 18, 2013 - 11:00AM

Dale

A senior Queensland minister says a government MP who is facing claims of impropriety must
explain himself.

The opposition has gone to police and the auditor-general with serious concerns about the conduct of
Liberal National Party MP Scott Driscoll.

Opposition leader Annastacia Palaszczuk says Mr Driscoll has embroiled Campbell Newman in a new
scandal, and the Premier should refer his MP to the corruption watchdog.

Energy Minister Mark McArdle has told reporters it's tims for Mr Driscoll to make a public statement.
" think Mr Driscoll has to clear the air very quickly,” ha said on Monday.

"If there's evidence here of any misconduct, put itta the CMC (Crime and Misconduct Commission) and
have it investigated properly.

"I think we're now in a position where olet it go on is not in the interest of anybody.”

According to report in The Courier-Mail, Wi Driscoll has been secretly controlling a taxpayer-funded
community association that helps the homeless and others in need.

It alleges he's been funnelling tens of thousands of dollars in consultancy fees to his wife's company.

The Courier-Mail claims Mr Driscoll has had "secret day-to-day operations” of the Regional Community
Association of Moreton Bay, which received about $1.6 million in public funding and donations in 2012,

The newspaper says it has seen emails, invoices and other documents that Nosefire, a company owned by
Mr Driscoll's wife Emma; received almost $120,000 for consultancy work related o "media communications
strategy and management” and "secretariat management fees".

A published emaii also shows Mrs Driscoll asked the association to wipe a computer after the Department
of Communities sought information about payments to consulting companies.

All members of the association's board, except one, worked on Mr Driscoll's election campaign, the report
claims.

Mr Driscoll has not responded to AAP's requests for comment.

Comment has also been sought from the Premier.
1
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Lee Anderson

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 11:09 AM
To: 'Condren, Patrick'

Subject: RE: good morning

Gday,

Will have something later today. Not sure when, will let you know.

From: Condren, Patrick [mﬂaﬂgg_] bseven,com“aui
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 9:58 AM

To: Lee Anderson; ‘andre.blow@ministerial.gld.gov.au’
Subject: good morning

Will the premier be making any comment re scott driscoll today?
Having previcusly stood by him in parliament I'd be keen to get a response to the latest allegations,

Cheers

Patrick Condren

S.73 Irrelevant

You can Tollow Patrick on Twitter @patrickcondren?

Seven Network (Operations) Limited

Sie Samuel Griffith Drive | M{Cost-tha | Brisbane QLD 4064 Australia

Postal Address: GRPD Box 6047 | Brisbane AL 4001 Australia

Telephone +61 0 0000 000G | Facsimile +61 00000 0000 | Mobite +51 0405 186 630

GRS s S SR S S e s R e R S e e e e e T R s R iR e
important Notice:

This message and its attachments are confidential and may contain information which is protected by copyright. It is
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intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the
message to the authorised recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its
attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and permanently

delete this message and its attachments from your system.
Any content of this message and its atiachments that does not relate to the official business of Seven Network

Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been
sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect or
that the contents express views other than those of the sender.

SR R B B T B A R B R R
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Kate Wilson

From: Peter Taggart <Peter.Taggart@premiers.gid.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 12:15 Pid

To: Aaron Wakeley; Andrew Blow; Diane Balke; Gerard Reilly; Kate Barwick; Kate Wilson;
Kylie Jacobson; Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby

Ce: Angela Nutt; Daniel Barrett; Jodi Staunton-Smith; Peter Nortis

Subject: Courier Mail: Updated - Queensland Liberal National Party MP for Redcliffe Scott

Driscoll fink to fund scandal and claims of secret control of taxpayer-funded

COmNUTty association

http/fwww,conrdermattcom. an/news/ousensland/gueensland-liberab-national-pariy-mp-for-redetiffe-scoit-driscoll-lin -
fo-fund-seandal-and-chsims-of-seeret-control-of-taxpaver-funded-community-association/story-e6reonl-1 2265993986058

ueensland Liberal National Party MP for
Redcliffe Scott Driscoll link to fund scandal and
claims of secret control of taxpaver-funded
community association

s by: Mark Solomons, Kelmeny Fraser
e From: The Courier-iail
s March 18, 2013 12:08PM

REDCLIFFE MP Scott Driscoll has referred himself to the Queensiand Integrity Commissicner
David Sclomon.

A written statement from this MP this morning said: "Mr Scott Driscoll MP, Member for Redcliffe, has
today sought a meeting with the Queensland Integrity Commissioner to allow the Commissioner to make an
independent assessment of allegations made via certain media outlets within a co-ordinated campaign
against the MP and his family.”

"Mr Driscoll said he looks forward fo letting the independent Integrity Commissioner make an unbiased
assessment of all associated matters and has expressed his complete faith that absolutely no wrongdoing

whatsoever will be found to have occurred. "

Earlier, LNP minister Mark McArdle called on Mr Driscoll to "answer to the people of Queensland" as
allegations of misconduet dog the first-time MP.

" think Mr Driscoll has to clear the air very quickly and if there's evidence of misconduct, put it to the
CMC and have it invegtigated properly," Mr McAxdle said.

"We are now in a position where to let it go on i3 not in the interests of anybody.
"If there is evidence existing, put it to the CMC,
"This can't go on. It must be clarified. Tt must be cleared up one way or the other.”

Several Cabinet Ministers, however, refused to say if Mr Driscoll had their support this morning, saying it
was a matter for the Redcliffe MP,
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Housing Minister Tirm Mander said he was sure the claims would be investigated.

"If they are substantiated, the party will look into it,” he said.

Education Minister John-Paul Langhroek said he also believed Mr Driscoll should clear the air.

“The most important thing is that he answer to the people of Redeliffe and the people of Queensland.
"Mr Driscoll needs to answer these (allegations) and I'm sure he will.”

Natural Resources and Mines Minister Andrew Cripps also called on anyone who behieved they had
evidence of misconduct on the part of Mr Driscoll to report it to authorities.

"I the Labor Party or anyone else have got anything that they want to put to the CMC, or anyone else who
wants to investigate it, I think its important they do so,” he said.

Earlier, Opposition leader Annastacia Palaszezuk called for an investigation to be launched, further
encouraging Premier Campbell Newman to refer the allegations to the Crimie and Misconduct Commission.

“T am very disturbed by the allegations that have been raised today in The Courier-Mail. This isnowa
scandal engulfing the Premier,” Ms Palaszezuk said.

“There have been countless allegations about this member. At first there was just one or two but they are
just compounding.”

Ms Palaszezuk called for Premier Campbell Newman tg-siate whether ot not he fully supported Mr Driscoll
following the allegations.

Mr Newman has repeatedly said he supported Mr Dhiscoll despite allegations of misconduct and
npropriety.

But Ms Palaszezuk said it was important for the Redcliffe state member to openly speak in parliament and
answer questions.

“He has not made a matter of privilege, he hias not explained himself,” she said.

“This member for partiament, Mr Driscoll, needs a full explanation about mates being appointed 1o the
board, about public money going to his wife, how his wife came to be employed in the organisation when
apparently she had, and 1 quote, nit qualifications. There are so many questions here that need to be
answered.”

Mr Driscoll has not responded to the media’s attenipts to contact him.

Barlier, The Courier-ifaii established that Redcliffe MP Scott Driscoll has been directing the operations of
the Regional Commuinity Association of Moreton Bay, a provider of frontline social services to his
electorate, from heland the scenes since becoming an MP.

Mr Driscoll cemented control - with the help of fiiendly RCAMB members - installing political mates on
the board in 2012, getting his wife a job on the payroll and having dissenting staff removed and forcing a
troublesome board member to resign.

Former RCAMB staffers have told The Courier-Meail that money was so tight last year they could not access
funds to buy food for homeless clients of the RCAMB, which received about $1.6 million in public funding
and donations in 2012.
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It has been established that My Driscoll has had secret day-to-day control of the management of the
RCAMB for at least the past 12 months, while Norsefire, a company owned by his wife Emma and where
he was sole director until she took over on February 25, received almost $120,000 for consultancy work,
only some of which was actually performed.

Emails, invoices and other documents show Norsefire charged $1000 a weelk until the middle of last year
for "media communications strategy and management" and subsequently $2600 a week for "secretariat

management fees".

From August 2012 there is no evidence of Norsefire having any employees to conduct any work on behalf

of RCAMB,

Even prior to this, RCAMB staff say there was little evidence of any benefit from the 'press liaison" work
they understood Norsefire had been confracted to do.

Mrs Driscoll, a florist, was from late last year on the payroll as "HR admin officer™.
Mr Driscoll wrote her job description, which includes "formal qualification requirement: nil".

On February 28, a day after the Department of Comniunities asked RCAME, formerly known as the RCA,
for information about payments to consulling companies, Fmma Driscolfl sent an email to a colleague at the
association asking for help to "delete what is in the drop box that was on my laptop which I have of course
left at RCA".

"Is there a way we/you can do a complete sweep of that comtputer both files/trash/word docs efc ... so there
is nothing left on there?" she asks.

All the members of the RCAMB board during 2012 except one worked on Mr Drriscoll's election campaign,
inchuding his campaign director Ben Scott, his campaign treasurer Geoff Jamieson and former local Federal
LNP chairman Brian Roselt. Its president until last nionth was Bruce Mills, another supporter.

The Courier-Meail understands My Mills held about half of the votes of the RCAMB's 20 members as
proxies, which with the votes of Mr Jamieson, Mr Scott and Mr Roselt gave Mr Driscoll's political mates
control of the board.

The other member of the board is understood to be a "client" of the RCAMRB's mental health program.

When former RCAMB Treasurer Tetry Rogers, himnself a former state MP, questioned Norsefire's
involvement in the association i March 2012, Mr Driscoll wrote to Mr Mills and Mr Scott saying: "The
buck stops with an elected MP or Minister to make any required disclosures not Terry Rogers ...

"T personally suggest it's tie his position on this board was considered for him and action taken pretty
quickly right now".

Mr Rogers was forced to/resign from the board shortly afterwards.

Mr Driscoll has disclosed his directorship of Norsetire but has publicly distanced himself, saying it is "100
per cent owned by my wife".

He has only ever described himself as "patron” of the RCAMB.

But emails show he micromanaged the body, giving instructions on everything from financial audits and
how to respond to demands for information from burcaucrats to which airconditioning company should be
used.
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From: Glenys Jenkin <Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2013 2,12 PM

To: Kate Wilson

Subject: FW: Reports for week ending 15 March 2013

Attachments: Overdue Summary Report 15 March 2013.xlsx; Weekly Mail Issues Report 11-15

itarch 2013 .docy; Weekly report for Standards 11-15 March 2013.docx; Overdue
Correspondence Report 15 March 2013.xls

Foltow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Kate

FY1 as requested,

Last weelk the Premier received 1583 pieces of corraspondence.
Kind regards,

G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departmental Liaison Officar
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 322 45682
Fax: 07 322 11809

% Please consider the environment before printiag this cmail

From: Mary Weaver

Senl: Friday, 15 March 2013 9:27 AM
Tor Kristian Schiuter

Cot Patrick Vidgen; Glenys Jenkin; Pamela Richardson; Judy Dudurovic; Jessie King; Sue Orreal
Subject: Reports for week ending 15 March 2013

Hi Kristian

The reports for this week are attached. The amount of incoming correspondence has increased this week with 1583
against 1530 last week.

As you knaw, we have still been doig a daily flood mait issues report and we have aggregated the week’s items and
these are attached {o the general mailissues report at the back.

There ware four new mall issuas this week and these are:
» changes to the bus services
s de-amalgamation of shires/councils
e opposing the proposed privatisation of the Sunshine Coast Public Hospitals
e support for reinstating funding to the Tenancy Advice and Advocacy Service Queensland

The number ¢f overdues has decreased this week from last week. Economic Policy has the most with 45 and many
are waiting on advica from Transport and Main Roads which has not been forthcoming. The rest are negligible.

Report on overdues for depariments is attached.

The standards/campaigns report is also attached.

Below is the report on the status of ministerial liaison |etters, the ones we refer to depariments to prepare the
response. The numbers of tems referred for a ministerial liaison response are have increased steeply, so much so,

that we are struggling to keap up:
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Allocated Fotal

this week with

Portfolio Portfolio
Aboriginal and Torres Strait islander, 4 &
duiticultural Affairs
Agricutture, Fisheries and Forestry 4 5
Communities, Child Safety and - -
Disability Services
Education, Training and Employment 2 13
Environment and Heritage 9 11
Frotection
Housing and Public Works p 5
Local Government, Community 7 19
Recovery and Resilience
National Parks, Recreation, Sport - 7
and Racing
Natural Resources and Mines 1 4
Police and Community Safety 7 12
Seience, Information Technology, - 1
innovation and the Arts
Tourism, Mailor Events, Small 2 2
Business and Commonwealth Games
Transport and Main Roads 7 44

Total 45 125

Additional information on what's pending s below

Blue Sheets awaiting completion by the Premier's Office 128
Cormespondence awaiting signature in the Premier's Office 153

Briefs awaiting action in the Premiers Office 63

Total for action/signature in the Premiers Office 296

Due to the Pramier's Office - weak of 18/03/2013 10)22/03/2013 172
Due to the Premier's Office - week of 28/03/2013 %0 29/03/2013 94

Ag this is your last day, | will send the reports b Bec untll further notice.
All the best, Kristian. You have been great o work with.
Regards

Mary

Mary Weaver

Director

Executive Correspondence Unit
Department of the Premisr and Cabinat
PO Box 15188

OITY EAST QLDA00Z

Tel (07} 322 44750

Fax: {07) 3224 2843

fease consider the environment before prinding this email

Z
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This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unlesg otherwiage stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The copiniong expregsed in thig emaill are those of
the author and do not neceggarily

represent. the views of the State of Queensland. This email 18 confidential and may be
gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete thisg

mesgage immediately.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET

Weekly Report for STANDARDS 1115 March 2013

Awaiting approval in the Premier’s QOffice

30/01/13 and on

MOURA HOSPITAL 81 7 March 2013

HOON LAWS 14 60213
QUEENSLAND RURAL FIRE
SERVICE 19 11/02/13
WINDSOR STATE SCHOOL OSHC 23 1112413
' 0
WATER REBATE THANK YOU : ," \
LETTERS PO ?cﬁeu for a 18/2/13
- standard
GONSKI REVIEW 1503 5f3/13

ELECTRICITY COSTS E

3 different letters f 13 SIS
r i3
CONTAINER DEPOSFTIS\,H‘;EA.L: 80 11/3/13
(Letter has been uptusted)
BUS REVIEW 111 1413113
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Secking advice

PATIENTS HAVING TO BPAY FOR 8 Februar Heaith
MEDHCAL SUPPLIES IN HOSPITAL y TEM3/2271
VIEWS REGARDING SCOTY Exscutive Services
DRISCOLL MP, MEMBER FOR 25 February TF/13/3304
REDCLIFFE RN TF/13/3575
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Email Campaigns not TRIiMed with individual email addresses

REQUEST FOR AUSTRALIAN LEADERS
TO TAKE ACTION AT THE COAG

5062 ongoing

Individual email

MEETING TO REDUCE ENERGY BILLS campaign

Individual email Standard text approved

CONTAINER DEPOSIT 8YSTEM 370 ongoing  |campaign ~ Boomerang| . by Premier's Office

Petitions under TF/12/18976
PLEASE STOP ANY FURTHER PORT Individual email Emailed response on 28

DEVELOPMENTS IN THE FITZROY 1979 ongoing .
campaign Novemnber 2012
DELTA

L , Response approved and
PROTECT CAPE YORK 4304 ongoing Individual emall ¢ out via email from

campaign

GF16930

SHOOTING OF FLYING FOXES

3834 engoing

Individual email
campaign

Andrew Chesterman
DG, Department of
Environment & Heritage
Frotection advises that In
response {o the email
campaign f can advisa
that no further action is
required on your part.
The department is
Keeping a record of afl
amails received and
responding as

N appropriate,
PET RABBITS 12 Indlwduai'emaal
campaign
FURTHER STAFFING OR vidual email
OPERATIONAL CUTS TO QUEENSLAND! 103 S o
HEALTH IN NORTH QUEENSLAND paig
REDUCTIONS IN QUEENSLAND'S dvidual ema
WORKERS COMPENSATION 603 -
COVERAGE palg
OPPOSING THE FROPOSED dividual email
PRIVATISATION GF THE SUNSHINE 36 N
COAST PUBLIC HOSPITALS paig
individual email
AXING OF PUBLIC HEALTH JOBS 696

campaign
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Emall Campaions not TRIMed CHANGE.ORG emails

{These are also counted in the Weekly Mail Issuss Report)

CAMPBELL NEWMAN, DISMISS SCOTT

DRISCOLL IMMEDIATELY 2480 change.org A
DON'T TAKE AN AXE TO THE ROYAL
CHILDREN HOSPITAL 715 change.org NIA
EVENTIDE 1186 change.org N/A
GAY PANIC 167 047 changs.org N/A
CRUISE SHIP TERMINAL 1715 shange.org N/A
NORTH QUEENSLANDERS TO GET
FAIR AND AFFORDABLE INSURANGE 2828 change.org NZA
PREMIUMS
CLOSURE OF STATE GOVERNMENT 5 h A
NURSING HOMES < change.org
HOME AND BUILDING INSURANCE 52 change.org N/A
NO CONFIDENCE IN THE LNP GOVT -
STOP JOB LOSSES, CUT TO SERVICES i S A
AND NO OUTSOURGING OF HEALTH ge.org
SERVICES
QLD STATE HEALTH MINISTER
LAWRENGE SPRINGBORG - RULE OUT o hanco.on A
FURTHER STAFEING OR ge.or
OPERATIONAL CUTS iN NQ
STOP SACKING NURSES AND RUINING . .o A
THE HEALTH SYSTEM ye.0rg
TO STOPTHE PRIVATISATION OF 0 rance.or A
DISABILITY SERVICES AS@RS ge.org
PET RABBITS 12 change.org N/A
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Kate Winter

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Francis Quinlivan

Tuesday, 19 March 2013 7.02 AM

Madeline Simmonds; Kate Winter; Kate Davies; Ben Myers; Lee Andersan; Scott
Whithy

for parliament preparation...

Part Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament

1
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From: Bec McCoan

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 917 AM
To: 'Glenys Jenlkin'

Subject: RE: Scott Driscoll incoming
Thanks G.

Are these the only non petition ones?

Bec McCoan
Administration Officer
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MobileS73™®va  |ryacutive Building | 100
George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

————— Original Message-----

From: Glenys jenkin [mailto:Glenys.lenkin@premiers.qgld.gev.aul
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 9:16 AM

To: Bec McCoan

Subject: Scott Driscoll incoming

Hi Bec

Docs are attached.

As you are aware this does not include the Change.org petition - | can get numbers for the
petition if you like,

Kind regards,

G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 322 45602
Fax: 07 322 11809

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

----- Original Message-----

From: Glenys Jenkin

Sent: Thursday, 2+ March 2013 9:15 AM
To: Glenys Jenkin

Subject: HP TRIM Records

Record Number : DOC/13/27587

1
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Title Forwarding negative comments about Scott Driscoll, suggesting that he should be
sacked from government

Record Number : DOC/13/28784
Title : Concerns about he behaviour of Scott Driscoll MP and wanting to know what the
Premier is going to do about it

Recard Number : DOC/13/28897
Title ORIGINAL Opposing actions of Member for Redcliffe Scott Driscoll and requesting
what is the Government going to do about it

wmneee. HP TRIM Record information »-----v

Record Number X DOC/13/28977
Title ORIGINAL Claiming that Scott Driscoll MP, Member for Redcliffe is rarely at his
office and seeking an explanation regarding his actions regarding the Retail Federation

wwwwww < HP TRIM Record information »-----

Record Number : DOC/13/29276
Title Concerns if media reports regarding Scott Driscoll MP and his behaviour are true
then he should resign.

------ < HP TRIM Record Information s----

C/13/29930

Record Number : DOC
Title enclosing copy of email she received regarding Scott Driscoll

Record Number : DOC/13/30957
Title Contarns about Scott Driscoll’s behaviour and suggest the Premier investigate and
act accordingly.

Record Number : DOC/13/30859
Title Concerns about scott Driscoil's behaviour.

2
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Record Number : DOC/13/32113
Title Concerns about the disgusting behaviour of Scott Driscoll MP to his female staff
and requesting Premier to dissociate from him

Record Number X DOC/13/32118
Title Concerns about the allegations made by David Browne against the disgusting
behaviour of Scott Driscoll MP

Record Number : DOC/13/34999
Title Raising concerns about the amount of electricity being used by the local member
Scott Driscoll's electorate office

Record Number : DOC/13/37191
Title Forwarding concerns about Scott Driscoli; suggesting that he should be sacked
from government

Record Number : DOC/13/44875
Title Various issues including business leaders who fork out $11,000 for six dinners
with LNP, Scott Driscoll's issue and support for Queensland farmers

Record Number : DOC/13/45219
Title Commernts/that the Premier should not continue to support Scott Driscoll.

Record Number : DOC/13/45232
Title ORIGINAL opposing views regarding Scott Driscoll

Record Number : DOC/13/45299
3
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Title views regarding Scott Driscoll

Record Number : DOC/13/45581
Title Expressing concerns regarding the improper behaviour of Mr Scott Driscoll MP,
Member for Redcliffe

Record Number : DOC/13/46370
Title ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Comments that LNP parliamentarians should not continue to
suppeort Scott Driscoll

4
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From: Bac McCoan

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 %18 AM

To: Kate Davies

Subject: FW: Scott Driscoll incoming

Attachments; Email_Scott Driscoll.html; Email_Recent Newspaper Reporthtml; Email_FW: This is

very upsetting.... WHAT ARE YOU GOING TO DO ABOUT IT?727.html; Email Where's
scott?.html; Email_Media Reports about member for Redcliffe.himl; Email_Copy
email received html; Email_Scott Driscoll.html; Email_Scot Driscoll.himl; Email_Get rid
of Scott immediately.html; Email_FW: Scott Driscoll. htmi Email_F/! electricity
bill.html; Email_Scott Driscoll.htmi; Various issues including business leaders who
fork out $11,000 for six dinners with LNP, Scott Driscoll s-iszue and support for
Queensland farmers.PDF, Email_Scott Driscoll.html, Email_Contact Form from LNP
Website.html; Email_PHEEEEEEWWWW html; Emaii-Redcliife MP.html; Email_RE:

Contact Form from LNP Website, html

I'm just double checking that this is all of them.
Will let you know if | get anymore!

Bec McCoan
Administration Officer
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobila 578 Imelevant Executive Building | 100
George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailto:Glenys.lenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 9:16 AM

To: Bec McCoan

Subject: Scott Driscoll incoming

Hi Bec

Docs are attached.

As you are aware this does novinclude the Change.org petition - [ can get numbers for the
petition if you like.

Kind regards,

G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departmentai Liaison Officer
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 322 456962
Fax: 07 322 11809

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

1
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From: Glenys Jenkin
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 9:15 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin
Subject: HP TRIM Records

Record Number : DOC/13/27587
Forwarding negative comments about Scott Driscoll, suggesting that he should be

Title
sacked from government

Racord NMumber : DOC/13/28784
Concerns about he behaviour of Scott Driscoll MP and'wanting to know what the

Title
Premier is going to do about it

—emen HP TRIM Record Information >
Record Number : DOC/13/28897
QRIGINAL Opposing actions of Member for Redcliffe Scott Driscoll and requesting

Title
what is the Government going to do about it

Record Number : DOC/13/28977
ORIGINAL Claiming that Scott Driscoll MP, Member for Redcliffe is rarely at his

Title
office and seeking an explanation regarding his actions regarding the Retail Federation

Record Number : DGC/13/29276
Concerns if medha reports regarding Scott Driscoll MP and his behaviour are true

Title
then he should resign.

------ < HP TRIM Recard Information >-----

Record Number : DOC/13/29930
enclosing copy of email she received regarding Scott Driscoll

Title

Record Number DOC/13/30657

2
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Title Concerns about Scott Driscoll's behaviour and suggest the Premier investigate and
act accordingly.

Record Number : DOC/13/30959
Title Concerns about scott Driscoll's behaviour.

Record Number : DOC/13/32113
Title : Concerns about the disgusting behaviour of Scott Driscoll MP to his female staff
and requesting Premier to dissociate from him

Record Number X DOC/13/32118
Title Concerns about the allegations made by David Browne against the disgusting
kehaviour of Scott Driscoll MP

Record Number X DOC/13/34999
Title Raising concerns about the amount of electricity being used by the local member
Scott Driscoll's electorate office

Record Number X DOC/13/37191
Title Forwarding concerns-about Scott Driscoll, suggesting that he should be sacked
from government

Record Number ; DOC/13/44875
Title Various issues including business leaders who fork out $11,000 for six dinners
with LNP, Scott Driscoll's issue and support for Queensland farmers

Record Number : DOC/13/45219
Title Comments that the Premier should not continue to support Scott Driscoll.

3
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Record Number : DOC/13/45232
Title ORIGINAL opposing views regarding Scott Driscoll

Record Number : DOC/13/4529%
Title views regarding Scott Driscoll

Record Number : DOC/13/45581
Title Expressing concerns regarding the improper behaviows of Mr Scott Driscoll MP,

Member for Redcliffe

Record Number : DOC/13/46370
Title ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Comments that LNP parliamentarians should not continue to
support Scott Driscoll

4
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Bec McCoan

From: Bec McCoan

Sent: Thursclay, 21 March 2013 9:19 AM
To: ‘Glenys Jenkin'

Subject: RE: Scott Driscoll incoming
Thank you

Bec McCoan

Administration Officer
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:>73™evant | pyacytiva Building | 100
George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 [ City East | Brisbane |- (LD 4002

Creat State. Great Opportunity.

----- Original Message-----

From: Glenys Jenkin [maiito:Glenys. Jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 9:18 AM

To: Bec McCoan

Subject: RE: Scott Driscoll incoming

There are 2479 individuals who have sent a response as part of the change.org petition and
these keep coniing in every day.

Hope this helps.

G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 322 45692
Fax: 07 322 11809

P Please consider the environment defore printing this email

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Bec McCoan

Sent: Thursday, 21" March 2013 9:17 AM
To: Glenys Jenkin

Subject: RE: Scott Driscoll incoming

Thanks G.
Are these the only non petition ones?
Bec McCoan

Administration Officer
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queenstand

S.73 Irrelevant

Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile: Executive Building | 100
George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000 PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
1
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Great State. Great Opportunity.

~~~~~ Original Message-—--

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailte:Glenys. Jenkin@premiers.qld.gov.au]
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
Fax: 07 322 11804

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

----- QOriginal Message-----

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
Title Coricerns about he behaviour of Scott Driscoll MP and wanting to know what the
Premier is going to do about it

Record Number : DOC/13/28807
Title ORIGINAL Opposing actions of Member for Redcliffe Scott Driscoll and requesting
what is the Government going to do about it

2 o

RTIP57.pdf - Page Number: 62 of 74



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

Record Number . : DOC/13/29930
Title enclosing copy of email she received regarding Scott Driscoll

Record Number ; DOC/13/30957
Title Concerns about Scott Driscoll's behaviour and suggest the Premier investigate and
act accordingly.

Record Number : DOC/13/30959
Title Concerns about scott Driscoli's behaviour.

Record Number : DOC/13/32113
Title Concerns acout the disgusting behaviour of Scott Driscoll MP to his female staff
and requesting Premier t¢ dissociate from him

Record Number : DOC/13/32118
Title Coricerns about the allegations made by David Browne against the disgusting
behaviour of Scott Driscoll MP

Record Number : DOC/13/34999
3
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Title Raising concerns about the amount of electricity being used by the local member
Scott Driscoil’s electorate office

Record Number : BOC/13/37191
Title Forwarding concerns about Scott Driscoll, suggesting that he should be sacked
from government

Record Number : DOC/13/44875
Title Various issues including business leaders who fork out $11,000 for six dinners
with LNP, Scott Driscoll's issue and support for Queensland farmers

Record Number X DOC/13/45219
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
Member for Reddliffe

—--eemz HP TRIM Record Information »>-——---

Record Number : DOC/13/46370
Title ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Comments that LNP parliamentarians should not continue to
support Scott Driscoll

4

RTIP57.pdf - Page Number: 64 of 74



Bec McCoan

S
From: Bec McCoan
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:31 PM
To: Kate Davies
Subject: FW: Scott Driscoll

For your advice please.

Bec McCoan

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:8-73 Imeievant |

Executive Building [ 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4080
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

From: Glenys Jenkin [mailto:Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.qld.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:02 PM

Te: Bac McCoan

Subyject: FW: Scott Driscoll

Hi Bec
For your advice please in relation to the Scott Driscoli matter,
Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

Kind regards,
G

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phene: 07 322 45692
Fax: 07 322 11809

wh Please consider the environnient before printing this email

From: Mary Weaver

Sent: Thursday, 21 March' 2013 11:58 AM

To: Glenys Jenkin; Michele Rice; Jan Hatton; Nadia Cecil
Subject: RE: Scott Driscoll

But the CMC said that that investigation was in 2011 and they did not have the information then that they have now so

that is not corract.

“They were investigated and the CMC found no official misconduct," the Premier said.

The original CMC complaint, however, refers to payments paid to Norsefire in 2011 - before Mr Driscoll
was elected 1o parliament.

1
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From: Glenys Jenkin

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 11:51 AM

To: Mary Weaver; Michele Rice; Jan Hatton; Nadia Cecil
Subject: Scott Driscoll

Hi guys

Kate Davies has returned two of the Scott Driscoll letters with a request that they be updated in light of the
Premier’s statement in Parliament this week — eg was referred to the CViC iast year and CMC assessed and did not
investigate.

We could get further info from Hansard.

Will send these back down - please do not progress any of the previous standard.

Kind regards,

Q

Glenys Jenkin
Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Dapartment of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: 07 322 455692
Fax: 07 322 11808

& Please consider the environment before printing this email

2 o
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Bec McCoan

FHRa
From: Bec McCoan
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:51 PM
To: Kate Davies
Subject: FW: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoll MP.DOCX
Attachments: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoll MP.docx
KD

This is a word doc of the current letter.

Hope this helps.

Bec McCoan

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon, Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬁeﬁ” l(elevant

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbate | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City Hast | Brisbane | QL4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

Fromt: Michele Rice [malito:Michele.Rice@premiers.ald.qov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:50 PM

To: Bec McCoan

Cer Leonie McGorry

Subject: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoii MP.DOCK

Hello Bec

Scott Driscoll standard letter as requested by Léanie,

Regards

Michele Rice
Manager | Ministerial Correspondence | Executive Correspondence Unit | Department of the Premier and Cablnet

P (07) 3225 8437 | VB Michele Rice@praviérs.ald.gov.au

Please consider the envirenment before printing/ this emal

Thig email is intended only for the addresgsee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the/time and it is not
to be distributzd without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensgland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

gubsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. Thisg email is confidential and wmay bhe
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received thig emall in error, pleage notify the author and delete this
megsage immediately.

1
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For reply please quote; MC/NC — TF/{ 3/~ DOC/E3/

Dear

Thank you for your email of <> about the Member for Redcliffe,
Mr Scott Driscoll MP,

Firstly, please be assured that the Government is working hard every day fo deliver reforms
and policies that will get Queensland back on track,

Let me also assure you that I am committed to restortng accountability and faith in good
government in Queensland so that Queenslanders can again trust and look to their
government representatives for leadership and effective local advoecacy, In this regard, I will
continue to insist on the highest standards of performance from the ministry and other
members of the Government.

[ have seen the media articles upon which you have commented. I have discussed these
matters with Mr Driscoll, and he has pubiicly addressed them in responses to the media.

I also note that no evidence has been forthcoming to support the allegations against the
Member for Redclifte,

Again, thank you for sharing yout views with me.

Yours sincerely

CAMPBELL NFEWMAN
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Bec McCoan

From: Bec McCoan

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 1255 PM

To: Kate Davies

Subject: RE: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoll MP.DOCXK

Thanks Kate.
| will make sure that this is updated.
| think there might be one of these over with the Premier from last night or early this morning.

Bec McCoan

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂe:rf-n Irrelevant

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Kate Davies

Sent: Thurscay, 21 March 2013 12:53 PM
To: Bec McCoan

Subiject: RE: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoli MP,DOCK

Dear
Thank you for your email of <> about the Member for Redcliffe, Mr Scott Driscoll MP,

Firstly, please be assured that the Government is working hard every day to deliver reforms and policies that will get
Queensland back on track,

Lat me also assure you that | am commitied to)restoring accountability and faith in good government in Queensland
so that Queenslanders can again trust and iook to their government representatives for leadership and effective
local advocacy. In this regard, I will continue to insist on the highest standards of performance from the ministry and
other members of the Government.

I have seen the media articles upciv which you have commented. | have discussed these matters with Mr Driscoll,
and he has publicly addresszd them in responses to the media.

Further, the government has ensured that any suggestions or complaints or allegations were properly
investigated. Some investigations have concluded, and some continue. However, | note that no evidence has been

forthcoming to supnorithe allegations against the Member for Redcliffe.

Again, thank you for sharing your views with me,

Yours sincerely

1 O
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CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Kate Davies
Exacutive Officar
Premier of Queensiand

Ph: 07 3224 4500 | Mm>-73 melevant |

From: Bec McCoan

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:51 PM

Fo: Kate Davies

Subject: FW: about the Member for Reddliffe Mr Scott Driscoli MP.DOCX

KD

This is a word doc of the current letter,

Hope this helps.

Bec McCoan

Administration Officer

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 322171805 | Mobilef73 Imelevant |

Hxecufive Building | 100 George Shveet | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opporfunity.

From: Michele Rice [mailto:Michele. Rice@oremiers.aid aov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:50 PM

To: Bec McCoan

€t Leonie McGorry

Subiect: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoll MP.DOCX

Hello Bec

Scott Driscoll standard letter as requasted by Leonie.

Regards

Michele Rice
Manager | Ministenal Correspondence | Executive Correspondence Unit | Department of the Premiar and Cabinet

(07 3225 8437 | “Uh Michsla Rice@preriers.ald.qov.au

Hlease consider the emvirodmaent before printing this amail

Thig email is intended cnly for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it 1g not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwisze stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

2
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subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in thisg email are those of

the author and do not necessarily
represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and way be

subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this emall in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.

3
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- Tontierpwinserial -

From: Bac McCoan

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:55 PM

To: Glenys Jenkin (Glenys.Jenkin@premiers.gld.gov.au)

Subject: FW: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoll MP.DOCX

Can we please have this updated as the SD standard?
Thanks

Bec McCoan

Administration Otficer

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phore: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile[S-73 Imelevant

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | Q42 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity,

AL A Frbtian ]

From: Kate Davies

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:53 PM

To: Bec McCoan

Subject: RE: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoll MP.DOCX

Dear
Thank you for your email of <> about the Membaer for Redclifie, Mr Scott Driscoll MP,

Firstly, please be assured that the Government is working hard every day to deliver reforms and policies that will get
Queensland back on track.

Let me also assure you that | am committed to resioring accountability and faith in good government in Queensland
so that Queenslanders can again trust and fook to their government representatives for leadership and effective
local advocacy. In this regard, | will contirue to insist on the highest standards of performance from the ministry and
other members of the Government,

I have seen the media articles upon which you have commented. | have discussed these matters with Mr Driscoll,
and he has publicly addressed tham irnresponses to the media,

Further, the government has ensured that any suggestions or complaints or allegations were properly
investigated. Some investigations have concluded, and some continue. Howaver, | note that no evidence has been

forthcoming to supportthe allegations against the Member for Redcliffe,

Again, thank yotrfor sharing your views with me.

Yours sincerely
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CAMPBELL NEWMARN

ate Davies
Executive Officer
Premier of Queensiand

Ph: 07 3224 4500 M3S73 Irelevant |

From: Bec McCoan

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:51 PM

To: Kate Davies

Subject: FW: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scott Driscoll MP.DOCX

KD

This is a word doc of the current letter,

Hope this helps.

Bec MeCoan

Administrabion Officer

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3224 4363 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile{S-73 Inelevant |

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | (31D 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbare | QLI 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Michele Rice [mailto:Michele.Rice@premiers.oid.gov.au]
Seni: Thursday, 21 March 2013 12:50 PM

To: Bec McCoan

Cer Leonie McGorry

Bubiect: about the Member for Redcliffe Mr Scoli Driscoll MP.DOCK

Hello Bec

Scott Driscoll standard letter as requested by leonie,

Regards

Michels Rice
Manager | Ministeral Correspondence | Erxecutive Correspandence Unit | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
By T

e e e AT Rt ( .
(07 3225 8437 | Y0 Michele,Ricei@premiers.gld.gov.au

Mease consider the emvirarment belore printing this email

Thisg email is dintended only for the addressee. Its use ig limited to that intended by
the auther at the time and it is notb
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwige stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liakility for the contents
of thig emall except where

subgequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily
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represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in ervor, please notify the author and delete this
mesgsage immediately.
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